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From: Huma Abedin [Huma@clintonemail.com]
Sent: ~ Friday, July 24, 2009 8:51:00 AM

To: ‘cheryl.mills___— ]

Subject: Re: Special Envoy to the OIC candidate

I'm a hundred percent fine with him.

----- Qriginal Message -----
From: cheryl.mills.

To: Huma Abedin

Sent: Fri Jul 24 05:25:34 2009
Subject: Fw: Special Envoy 1o the OIC candidate

Sent via BlackBerry by AT&T

From: "Carpenter, Margaret V.W."

Date: Thu, 23 Jul 2009 12:17:41 -0400

To: Cheryl Mills{__ o m—
Subject: FW: Special Envoy to the. OIC candidate

Cheryl,
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r Would you ilke to meet him with the S or separately? B5

Margaret

From: Samuelson, Heather F

Sent: Thursday, July 23, 2009 11:53 AM

To: Carpenter, Margaret V.W.

Subject: RE: Speclal Envoy to the OIC candidate

Hi Margaret,

86

Let me know if you have any questions or need more information.
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Thanks,

Heather

From: Carpenter, Margaret V.W., '
Sent: Wednesday, July 22, 2009 8:51 AM
To: Samuelson, Heather F

Subject: Special Envoy to the OIC candidate

Heather,

Can you please do a quick check on the candidate below? He's the best we've seen so far, and | have a feeling Cheryl
will want to go ahead with him, unless there's anything problematic in his background. -

i

Thanks,

Margaret
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